	Office of Jus	nent of Justic atice Program ² Justice A s	S	Grant	PAGE	1 OF 29
1. RECIPIENT NAM	E AND ADDRES	S (Including Zip	Code)	4. AWARD NUMBER: 2019-DJ-BX-0606		
City of Duluth 411 W. 1st Street, Duluth, MN 55802	Room 104			5. PROJECT PERIOD: FROM 10/01/2018 BUDGET PERIOD: FROM 10/01/2018	TO 09/30/20 TO 09/30/20	
				6. AWARD DATE 09/25/2019	7. ACTION	
2a. GRANTEE IRS/V 416005106	ENDOR NO.			8. SUPPLEMENT NUMBER 00	Init	tial
2b. GRANTEE DUN 077627883	S NO.			9. PREVIOUS AWARD AMOUNT		\$ 0
3. PROJECT TITLE				10. AMOUNT OF THIS AWARD	\$ 35,	760
Duluth and St. Lot	uis County FY19.	JAG Project		11. TOTAL AWARD	\$ 35,	760
ON THE ATTAC 13. STATUTORY AU This project is sup subpart 1 of part E	ANT PROJECT I. HED PAGE(S). UTHORITY FOR ported under FY1 (codified at 34 U DOMESTIC FEDI Byrne Memorial Ju	GRANT 9(BJA - JAG Sta .S.C. 10151 - 10 ERAL ASSISTA	nte and JAG Local) Titl 158); see also 28 U.S.C NCE (CFDA Number)), including
	AGENCY A	PPROVAL		GRANTEE ACCEPTA	NCE	
16. TYPED NAME A Katharine T. Sulli Principal Deputy A	van		FICIAL	18. TYPED NAME AND TITLE OF AUTHORIZE Emily Larson Mayor	D GRANTEE O	FFICIAL
17. SIGNATURE OF	APPROVING O	FFICIAL		19. SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED RECIPIENT	OFFICIAL	19A. DATE
			AGENC	Y USE ONLY		
20. ACCOUNTING C FISCAL FUND YEAR CODE X B	CLASSIFICATIO BUD. ACT. OFC. DJ 80	DIV.	. POMS AMOUNT 35760	21. UDJUGT1314		

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 5-87) PREVIOUS EDITIONS ARE OBSOLETE.

SUMENT OF T		U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 2 OF 29	
PROJECT NU	JMBER 2	2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019		
		SPECIAL	CONDITIONS		
1.	Require	nents of the award; remedies for non-co	ompliance or for materially false statements		
	submitte requirem official a personal	d by or on behalf of the recipient that re- nent of this award. By signing and acce- accepts all material requirements of the ly executed by the authorized recipient		e also is a material athorized recipient s or certifications as if	
	condition - may re award.	n incorporated by reference below, or an sult in the Office of Justice Programs (" Among other things, the OJP may withh	a award requirements whether a condition set on a assurance or certification related to conduct dur OJP") taking appropriate action with respect to the old award funds, disallow costs, or suspend or te- ing OJP, also may take other legal action as appr	ring the award period - he recipient and the prminate the award.	
	Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government related to this award (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. 10271-10273), and also may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).				
	shall firs	t be applied with a limited construction	ward be held to be invalid or unenforceable by its so as to give it the maximum effect permitted by l or -unenforceable, such provision shall be deem	law. Should it be	
2.	Applicat	pility of Part 200 Uniform Requirements	S		
	and supp		st Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2 C.F.R (together, the "Part 200 Uniform Requirements")		
	supplem Decemb (regardle	ents funds previously awarded by OJP u er 2014), the Part 200 Uniform Require	adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014. If this F under the same award number (e.g., funds awards ments apply with respect to all funds under that a whether derived from the initial award or a suppl his FY 2019 award.	ed during or before ward number	
			200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to OJP gov/funding/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.		
	any tier) 425), un any tier)	must retain typically for a period of a less a different retention period applies must provide access, include performan	to the award that the recipient (and any subrecip 3 years from the date of submission of the final e and to which the recipient (and any subrecipien nce measurement information, in addition to the ther pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R. 200.3	xpenditure report (SF nt ("subgrantee") at financial records,	
	that may		s from documents or other materials prepared or ne way from, the provisions of the Part 200 Unifo ttion.		

CONTRACTOR DE LA CONTRACT	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 3 OF 29
PROJECT NUMBER	2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019	
	SPECIAL	CONDITIONS	
3. Compli	iance with DOJ Grants Financial Guide		
(curren updateo	tly, the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide" av	are to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as posted vailable at https://ojp.gov/financialguide/DOJ/inderiod of performance. The recipient agrees to c	lex.htm), including any
4. Reclass	sification of various statutory provisions t	to a new Title 34 of the United States Code	
reclassi reclassi coopera	ified (that is, moved and renumbered) to a ification encompassed a number of statute ative agreements), including many provis	ons previously codified elsewhere in the U.S. Co a new Title 34, entitled "Crime Control and Law ory provisions pertinent to OJP awards (that is, 0 sions previously codified in Title 42 of the U.S. 0 e in this award document to a statutory provision	Enforcement." The DJP grants and Code.
reclassi Title 34	ified to the new Title 34 of the U.S. Code 4. This rule of construction specifically in	e is to be read as a reference to that statutory provision includes references set out in award conditions, re- rd conditions, and references set out in other awa	vision as reclassified to ferences set out in
5. Require	ed training for Point of Contact and all Fi	nancial Points of Contact	
comple recipier	eted an "OJP financial management and g	al Points of Contact (FPOCs) for this award must rant administration training" by 120 days after the completion of such a training on or after January	ne date of the
FPOC a calenda POC),	must have successfully completed an "OJ ar days after (1) the date of OJP's appro	this award changes during the period of perform IP financial management and grant administratio oval of the "Change Grantee Contact" GAN (in th n on the new FPOC in GMS (in the case of a new y 1, 2017, will satisfy this condition.	n training" by 120 he case of a new
purpose		DJP financial management and grant administrati www.ojp.gov/training/fmts.htm. All trainings th detection	
comply		mediately withhold ("freeze") award funds if the are to comply also may lead OJP to impose addit	
6. Require	ements related to "de minimis" indirect co	ost rate	
indirec OJP in	t cost rate described in 2 C.F.R. 200.414(niform Requirements and other applicable law to f), and that elects to use the "de minimis" indirec- tion, and must comply with all associated require	ct cost rate, must advise ements in the Part 200

S CONTRACTOR OF	U.S. Departm Office of Just Bureau of			CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 4 OF 29
PROJECT NU	MBER 2019-DJ-BX-060	6	AWARD DATE	09/25/2019	
	Requirement to report If the recipient current funds during the perio of those other federal a identical cost items for awarding agency (OJF awarding agency, mus eliminate any inapprop Requirements related to The recipient must con currently accessible at as well as maintaining The recipient also mus (first-tier "subgrantees recipient) the unique e The details of the recipi at https://ojp.gov/fund Identifier Requiremen This condition does no	SPECIAL potentially duplicative fully has other active award d of performance for this awards have been, are be r which funds are provide P or OVW, as appropriate at seek a budget-modifica priate duplication of fund to System for Award Man mply with applicable requ https://www.sam.gov/. ' the currency of informat st comply with applicable est;''), including restrictions entity identifier required f pient's obligations related ing/Explore/SAM.htm (A ts), and are incorporated ot apply to an award to ar	<i>CONDITIONS</i> unding ls of federal funds, of award, the recipien ing, or are to be use ed under this award. in writing of the p tion or change-of-pu- ling. nagement and Unive uirements regarding This includes applic tion in SAM. e restrictions on suba on subawards to em for SAM registration I to SAM and to univ Award condition: Sy by reference here.	r if the recipient receives any t promptly must determine wh d (in whole or in part) for one If so, the recipient must pror otential duplication, and, if so oject-scope grant adjustment ersal Identifier Requirements the System for Award Manag able requirements regarding r	ether funds from any or more of the nptly notify the DOJ requested by the DOJ notice (GAN) to eement (SAM), egistration with SAM, er subrecipients rovide (to the d on the OJP web site c (SAM) and Universal

REAL PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD	CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 5 OF 29	
PROJECT NUMBER	2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE	09/25/2019		
	SPECIAL	CONDITIONS			
9. Emplo	oyment eligibility verification for hiring u	nder the award			
1. The	e recipient (and any subrecipient at any tie	r) must			
or in p	sure that, as part of the hiring process for a part) with award funds, the recipient (or an dual who is being hired, consistent with th	ny subrecipient) pr	operly verifies the employment		
	tify all persons associated with the recipie vard of both	ent (or any subreci	pient) who are or will be involv	ed in activities under	
(1) thi	s award requirement for verification of en	nployment eligibi	lity, and		
	e associated provisions in 8 U.S.C. 1324a(, to hire (or recruit for employment) certai		generally speaking, make it un	awful, in the United	
	C. Provide training (to the extent necessary) to those persons required by this condition to be notified of the award requirement for employment eligibility verification and of the associated provisions of 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(1) and (2).				
record	D. As part of the recordkeeping for the award (including pursuant to the Part 200 Uniform Requirements), maintain records of all employment eligibility verifications pertinent to compliance with this award condition in accordance with Form I-9 record retention requirements, as well as records of all pertinent notifications and trainings.				
2. Mo	nitoring				
The re	ecipient's monitoring responsibilities inclu	de monitoring of	subrecipient compliance with th	is condition.	
3. Allo	owable costs				
	e extent that such costs are not reimbursed able, necessary, and allocable costs (if an				
4. Rul	es of construction				
A. Sta	ff involved in the hiring process				
(with	process of this condition, persons "who are out limitation) any and all recipient (or any process with respect to a position that is o	y subrecipient) off	icials or other staff who are or v	vill be involved in the	
B. Em	ployment eligibility confirmation with E-	Verify			
recipie approj E-Ver confir	proses of satisfying the requirement of th ent (or any subrecipient) may choose to pa priate person authorized to act on behalf o ify procedures, including in the event of a m employment eligibility for each hiring to b) with award funds.	articipate in, and u of the recipient (or "Tentative Nonco	se, E-Verify (www.e-verify.gov subrecipient) uses E-Verify (an onfirmation" or a "Final Noncor	7), provided an d follows the proper afirmation") to	
	nited States" specifically includes the Dist , and the Commonwealth of the Northern		Puerto Rico, Guam, the Virgin	Islands of the United	
D. No	thing in this condition shall be understood	l to authorize or re	equire any recipient, any subreci	pient at any tier, or	
OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV	7. 4-88)				

STUENT OF THE	U.S. Department of Just Office of Justice Progra Bureau of Justice	ams AWAI	RD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 6 OF 29
PROJECT NU	MBER 2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DAT	E 09/25/2019	
		SPECIAL CONDITION	5	
	any person or other entity, to vie	olate any federal law, includin	g any applicable civil rights or non	discrimination law.
			be understood to relieve any reciperwise imposed by law, including	
		gov/) or email E-Verify at E-Ve	re information about E-Verify visi erify@dhs.gov. E-Verify employe	
	Questions about the meaning or	scope of this condition should	be directed to OJP, before award	acceptance.
10.	Requirement to report actual or	imminent breach of personally	v identifiable information (PII)	
The recipient (and any "subrecipient" at any tier) must have written procedures in place to respond in the event of an actual or imminent "breach" (OMB M-17-12) if it (or a subrecipient) (1) creates, collects, uses, processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses, or disposes of "personally identifiable information (PII)" (2 CFR 200.79) within the scope of an OJP grant-funded program or activity, or (2) uses or operates a "Federal information system" (OMB Circular A-130). The recipient's breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or imminent breach of PII to an OJP Program Manager no later than 24 hours after an occurrence of an actual breach, or the detection of an imminent breach.				
11.	All subawards ("subgrants") mu	ist have specific federal author	ization	
	authorization of any subaward.	This condition applies to agre	must comply with all applicable re ements that for purposes of fede and therefore does not consider a pr	ral grants
		/SubawardAuthorization.htm (ard are posted on the OJP web site Award condition: All subawards on the here.	
12.	Specific post-award approval re exceed \$250,000	equired to use a noncompetitive	e approach in any procurement cor	tract that would
	specific advance approval to use Simplified Acquisition Thresho	e a noncompetitive approach in ld (currently, \$250,000). This	must comply with all applicable re a any procurement contract that we condition applies to agreements the procurement "contract" (and theref	ould exceed the at for purposes of
	an OJP award are posted on the	OJP web site at https://ojp.go at-award approval required to u	oncompetitive approach in a procu //funding/Explore/Noncompetitive se a noncompetitive approach in a reference here.	Procurement.htm

CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 7 OF 29
PROJECT N	JMBER 2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019	I
	SPECIAL	CONDITIONS	
13.	Unreasonable restrictions on competition under	the award; association with federal government	
	part) by this award, whether by the recipient or	• • • •	the dollar amount of
	awards to be "manage[d] and administer[ed] in associated programs are implemented in full acc 200.319(a) (generally requiring "[a]ll procureme competition" and forbidding practices "restrictive firms in order for them to qualify to do business recipient (or subrecipient, at any tier) may (in any the basis of such person or entity's status as an "	equirements including as set out at 2 C.F.R. 200 a manner so as to ensure that Federal funding is e cordance with U.S. statutory and public policy rec ent transactions [to] be conducted in a manner pro- ve of competition," such as "[p]lacing unreasonab s" and taking "[a]ny arbitrary action in the procure ny procurement transaction) discriminate against a "associate of the federal government" (or on the bay of such an associate), except as expressly set out DOJ.	xpended and quirements") and oviding full and open le requirements on ement process") no any person or entity on asis of such person or
	2. Monitoring		
	The recipient's monitoring responsibilities inclu	ide monitoring of subrecipient compliance with th	is condition.
	3. Allowable costs		
		l under any other federal program, award funds may) of actions designed to ensure compliance with	
	4. Rules of construction		
	present) by or on behalf of the federal governme recipient or -subrecipient (at any tier), agent, or behalf of (or in providing goods or services to o	nt" means any person or entity engaged or employ ent as an employee, contractor or subcontractor otherwise in undertaking any work, project, or or on behalf of) the federal government, and include on or entity committed by legal instrument to under services) in future.	(at any tier), grant activity for or on les any applicant for
		to authorize or require any recipient, any subreci l law, including any applicable civil rights or none	

OR CONTRACTOR OF	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 8 OF 29		
PROJECT NU	MBER 2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019			
	SPECIAL	CONDITIONS			
14.	Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct r OJP authority to terminate award)	elated to trafficking in persons (including reporting	ng requirements and		
	requirements to report allegations) pertaining to	") at any tier, must comply with all applicable rec prohibited conduct related to the trafficking of pe or individuals defined (for purposes of this condi	ersons, whether on the		
	OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/	to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in perso /ProhibitedConduct-Trafficking.htm (Award cond to trafficking in persons (including reporting requirated by reference here.	lition: Prohibited		
15.	Determination of suitability to interact with part	icipating minors			
	SCOPE. This condition applies to this award if it is indicated in the application for the award (as approved by DOJ)(or in the application for any subaward, at any tier), the DOJ funding announcement (solicitation), or an associated federal statute that a purpose of some or all of the activities to be carried out under the award (whether by the recipient, or a subrecipient at any tier) is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age.				
		nust make determinations of suitability before cer nent applies regardless of an individual's employ			
	· ·	OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ required, in advance, for certain individuals who eference here.			
16.	Compliance with applicable rules regarding appropriate other events	roval, planning, and reporting of conferences, me	etings, trainings, and		
	policies, and official DOJ guidance (including spape) applicable) governing the use of federal funds for	e") at any tier, must comply with all applicable law pecific cost limits, prior approval and reporting re or expenses related to conferences (as that term is s at such conferences, and costs of attendance at s	equirements, where defined by DOJ),		
		conferences and the rules applicable to this award 10 of "Postaward Requirements" in the "DOJ Gran			
17.	Requirement for data on performance and effect	iveness under the award			
	The data must be provided to OJP in the manner solicitation or other applicable written guidance.	t measure the performance and effectiveness of w (including within the timeframes) specified by C Data collection supports compliance with the G BPRA Modernization Act of 2010, and other appli	DJP in the program overnment		
18.	OJP Training Guiding Principles				
	delivers with OJP award funds must adhere to the	ent or any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tie ne OJP Training Guiding Principles for Grantees a FrainingPrinciplesForGrantees-Subgrantees.htm.			

OF THE STORE OF THE	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 9 OF 29		
PROJECT NU	JMBER 2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019			
	SPECIAL	CONDITIONS			
19.	Effect of failure to address audit issues				
	award funds, or may impose other related requir does not satisfactorily and promptly address out	OJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate rements, if (as determined by the DOJ awarding a standing issues from audits required by the Part 2 other outstanding issues that arise in connection	gency) the recipient 00 Uniform		
20.	Potential imposition of additional requirements				
		nal requirements that may be imposed by the DO. I of performance for this award, if the recipient is list.			
21.	Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to	civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28 C.F.R. Par	t 42		
	The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 42, specifically including any applicable requirements in Subpart E of 28 C.F.R. Part 42 that relate to an equal employment opportunity program.				
22.	Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to	civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28 C.F.R. Par	rt 54		
	The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 54, which relates to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain "education programs."				
23.	Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to	civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28 C.F.R. Par	t 38		
		e") at any tier, must comply with all applicable red to time), specifically including any applicable req pective program beneficiaries.			
	basis of religion, a religious belief, a refusal to h practice. Part 38, currently, also sets out rules a	8 includes rules that prohibit specific forms of dis hold a religious belief, or refusal to attend or partie nd requirements that pertain to recipient and sub- onduct explicitly religious activities, as well as ru- are faith-based or religious organizations.	cipate in a religious ecipient		
		e Electronic Code of Federal Regulations (current yse), by browsing to Title 28-Judicial Administrat			

S CALENTORY	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 10 OF 29		
PROJECT NU	MBER 2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019	l		
	SPECIAL	CONDITIONS			
24.	Restrictions on "lobbying"				
	subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, either di modification, or adoption of any law, regulation	ands awarded by OJP may not be used by the recip rectly or indirectly, to support or oppose the enact n, or policy, at any level of government. See 18 U the specifically authorizes certain activities that oth	ment, repeal, .S.C. 1913. (There		
	subrecipient at any tier, to pay any person to im Congress, or Congress (or an official or employ cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract, subg	funds awarded by OJP from being used by the rec fluence (or attempt to influence) a federal agency, yee of any of them) with respect to the awarding of contract, or loan, or with respect to actions such as 352. Certain exceptions to this law apply, includin	a Member of f a federal grant or renewing, extending,		
	Should any question arise as to whether a particular use of federal funds by a recipient (or subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of these prohibitions, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance, and may not proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.				
25.	Compliance with general appropriations-law re	strictions on the use of federal funds (FY 2019)			
	federal funds set out in federal appropriations s provisions" in the Consolidated Appropriations https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/FY19Appropri	ationsRestrictions.htm, and are incorporated by rel	ous "general ference here.		
		ar use of federal funds by a recipient (or a subrecipestriction, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidational of OJP.			
26.	Reporting potential fraud, waste, and abuse, and	d similar misconduct			
	(OIG) any credible evidence that a principal, er has, in connection with funds under this award	ees") must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of the nployee, agent, subrecipient, contractor, subcontra (1) submitted a claim that violates the False Cla pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gr	actor, or other person ims Act; or (2)		
	OIG by(1) online submission accessible via th (select "Submit Report Online"); (2) mail direct Investigations Division, 1425 New York Avenue	volving or relating to funds under this award shoul ne OIG webpage at https://oig.justice.gov/hotline/c ted to: Office of the Inspector General, U.S. Depar ne, N.W. Suite 7100, Washington, DC 20530; and/ e (Attn: Grantee Reporting) at (202) 616-9881 (fa	contact-grants.htm rtment of Justice, /or (3) by facsimile		
	Additional information is available from the DO	OJ OIG website at https://oig.justice.gov/hotline.			

RECEIPTION OF THE RECEIPTION O	and the second sec	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD	CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 11 OF 29
PROJECT NU	UMBER	2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE	09/25/2019	
		SPECIAL	CONDITIONS		
27.	Restrict	ions and certifications regarding non-dis	closure agreemen	ts and related matters	
	subcont agreeme accorda departm The fore requirer	pient or subrecipient ("subgrantee") under ract with any funds under this award, ma ent or statement that prohibits or otherwince with law) of waste, fraud, or abuse to the or agency authorized to receive such egoing is not intended, and shall not be un nents applicable to Standard Form 312 (e compartmented information), or any ot	ay require any em se restricts, or pu- o an investigative a information. Inderstood by the which relates to c	ployee or contractor to sign an ir ports to prohibit or restrict, the or law enforcement representat agency making this award, to c lassified information), Form 44	internal confidentiality reporting (in tive of a federal ontravene 14 (which relates to
	nondisc	losure of classified information.		, a rooma orpanisation or agoin	y go , criming une
	a. repre or contr	cepting this award, the recipient sents that it neither requires nor has requactors that currently prohibit or otherwis fors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse	e currently restric	et (or purport to prohibit or restr	
	b. certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will immediately stop any further obligations of award funds, will provide prompt written notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.				
	2. If the both	e recipient does or is authorized under th	is award to make	subawards ("subgrants"), procu	rement contracts, or
	a. it rep	presents that			
	(whethe requires prohibit	as determined that no other entity that the r through a subaward ("subgrant"), proce or has required internal confidentiality a or otherwise currently restrict (or purpo r abuse as described above; and	urement contract, agreements or sta	or subcontract under a procurent tements from employees or con	ment contract) either tractors that currently
	(2) it ha	as made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise	e has an adequate	factual basis, to support this re-	presentation; and
	under th or other immedia the fede	tifies that, if it learns or is notified that a his award is or has been requiring its emp wise restrict (or purport to prohibit or re- ately stop any further obligations of awa ral agency making this award, and will r her to do so by that agency.	bloyees or contract strict), reporting or rd funds to or by	tors to execute agreements or st of waste, fraud, or abuse as desc that entity, will provide prompt	tatements that prohibit ribed above, it will written notification to

REAL PROPERTY OF THE	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 12 OF 29		
PROJECT NU	MBER 2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019			
28.	Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including pro The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) r U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions employee as reprisal for the employee's disclosu	must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable s that prohibit, under specified circumstances, disc ire of information related to gross mismanagement ity relating to a federal grant, a substantial and sp	crimination against an nt of a federal grant, a		
	employee rights and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4	f the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this award, t			
29.	29. Encouragement of policies to ban text messaging while driving Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving," 74 Fed. Reg. 51225 (October 1, 2009), DOJ encourages recipients and subrecipients ("subgrantees") to adopt and enforce policies banning employees from text messaging while driving any vehicle during the course of performing work funded by this award, and to establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers.				
30.	If the recipient is designated "high risk" by a feed during the course of the period of performance of information to OJP by email at OJP.Compliance includes any status under which a federal award performance, or other programmatic or financia the following: 1. The federal awarding agency the was designated high risk, 3. The high-risk point	signated "high risk" by a federal grant-making ag deral grant-making agency outside of DOJ, curren under this award, the recipient must disclose that eReporting@ojp.usdoj.gov. For purposes of this ling agency provides additional oversight due to the l concerns with the recipient. The recipient's discl hat currently designates the recipient high risk, 2. of contact at that federal awarding agency (name risk status, as set out by the federal awarding agency	ntly or at any time fact and certain related disclosure, high risk he recipient's past losure must include The date the recipient b, phone number, and		

OF CONTRACTOR OF	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 13 OF 29		
PROJECT NUMBER	2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019			
	SPECIAL	CONDITIONS			
 ongo 1. W activ agen recei entity statu "info 2. Th this c 3. Al exter reaso local 4. Ru 	nterference (within the funded "program or ing compliance ith respect to the "program or activity" fund- ity of any subrecipient at any tier), through cy, or -official may prohibit or in any way of y or -agency from sending, requesting or re- s as described in either 8 U.S.C. 1373(b) or rmation-communication restriction" under the recipient's monitoring responsibilities inc- condition. lowable costs. Compliance with these requ- ated that such costs are not reimbursed under a ponable, necessary, and allocable costs (if an government, or a public institution of high- tales of Construction	e activity") with federal law enforcement: 8 U.S.C ded in whole or part under this award (including a out the period of performance, no State or local g restrict (1) any government entity or -official fro mmigration status as described in 8 U.S.C. 1373(a ceiving, maintaining, or exchanging information for 1644. Any prohibition (or restriction) that violate	any such program or overnment entity, - om sending or a); or (2) a government regarding immigration es this condition is an the requirements of this award. To the bligated for the		
	A. For purposes of this condition:				
	State" and "local government" include any ation or any Indian tribe.	agency or other entity thereof, but not any institut	tion of higher		
in su	(2) A "public" institution of higher education is defined as one that is owned, controlled, or directly funded (in whole or in substantial part) by a State or local government. (Such a public institution is considered to be a "government entity," and its officials to be "government officials.")				
(3) "]	Program or activity" means what it means u	under title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (see	42 U.S.C. 2000d-4a).		
		nder 8 U.S.C. 1373 and 8 U.S.C. 1644; and terms ection 1101, except that "State" also includes Ame			
Func		renced in) 8 U.S.C. 1551 note ("Abolition and " Naturalization Service" in 8 U.S.C. 1373 and 164 rtment of Homeland Security (DHS).			
State		to authorize or require any recipient, any subreci of higher education, or any other entity (or indiv s or nondiscrimination law.			
	ORTANT NOTE: Any questions about the d acceptance.	meaning or scope of this condition should be dire	ected to OJP, before		

CHARTER CORRECT OF THE SECOND	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 14 OF 29
PROJECT NUMBER	2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019	
	SPECIAL	CONDITIONS	
 Through and a second sec	e of funds to interfere with federal law enf oughout the period of performance, no Sta this award (including under any subaward or -official from sending or receiving info 1373(a); or (2) a government entity or -a nging information regarding immigration s triction) that violates this condition is an ' recipient's monitoring responsibilities incondition. wable costs. Compliance with these requi that such costs are not reimbursed under a able, necessary, and allocable costs (if any overnment, or a public institution of high es of Construction. Both the "Rules of Con-	forcement: 8 U.S.C. 1373 and 1644; ongoing con ate or local government entity, -agency, or -offici l, at any tier) to prohibit or in any way restrict (ormation regarding citizenship or immigration sta agency from sending, requesting or receiving, mai status as described in either 8 U.S.C. 1373(b) or "information-communication restriction" under the clude monitoring of subrecipient compliance with irements is an authorized and priority purpose of any other federal program, award funds may be of y) that the recipient, or any subrecipient at any tid er education, incurs to implement this condition. nstruction" and the "Important Note" set out in the deeral law enforcement: 8 U.S.C. 1373 and 1644	al may use funds 1) any government tus as described in 8 ntaining, or 1644. Any prohibition his award. the requirements of this award. To the bligated for the er that is a State, a the "Noninterference
DJP FORM 4000/2 (REV	<i>.</i> 4-88)		

CONTENT OF THE SECOND	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 15 OF 29
PROJECT NUMBE	ER 2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019	
	SPECIAL	CONDITIONS	
		noninterference (within the funded "program or	activity") with federal
1.1	f the recipient is a "State," a local government	nt, or a "public" institution of higher education:	
(or	of any subrecipient at any tier that is a State,	f, at the time of the obligation, the "program or ac a local government, or a public institution of hig ubject to any "information-communication restric	her education) that is
rein at a	nburse itself if at the time it incurs such co my tier that is a State, a local government, or	it incurs "at risk," the recipient may not obligate a osts the program or activity of the recipient (or o a public institution of higher education) that wou o any information-communication restriction.	of any subrecipient
by (reg awa	the recipient to OJP that, as of the date the re gardless of tier) that is a State, local governm	ent shall be considered, for all purposes, to be a macipient requests the drawdown, the recipient and tent, or public institution of higher education, is in the funded 'program or activity') with federal la	each subrecipient a compliance with the
wit rec edu sub not	h award conditions or otherwise, has credible ipient, or of any subrecipient at any tier that i ication, may be subject to any information-co precipient that is a State, a local government,	writing) if the recipient, from its requisite monitor e evidence that indicates that the funded program is either a State or a local government or a public ommunication restriction. In addition, any subawa or a public institution of higher education must re l, should the subrecipient have such credible evide	or activity of the institution of higher and (at any tier) to a equire prompt
edu or a	cation must provide that the subrecipient ma	hat is a State, a local government, or a public inst y not obligate award funds if, at the time of the of such subrecipient at any tier) that is funded in wh nunication restriction.	bligation, the program
circ trai fun suc mo	cumstances (e.g., a small amount of award function national non-compliance, which was unknown ds that, under this condition, may not be made h determination, DOJ will give great weight	DOJ to the contrary, based upon a finding by DOJ nds obligated by the recipient at the time of a sub to the recipient despite diligent monitoring), any de shall be unallowable costs for purposes of this to evidence submitted by the recipient that demon requirements set out in the "Noninterference 8	recipient's minor and obligations of award award. In making any nstrates diligent
4. 1	Rules of Construction		
	For purposes of this condition "information-coninterference 8 U.S.C. 1373 and 1644; or	communication restriction" has the meaning set or agoing compliance" condition.	ut in the
		portant Note" set out in the "Noninterference 8 porated by reference as though set forth here in fu	

CONTRACTOR OF STREET	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 16 OF 29
PROJECT NUME	ER 2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019	
34. Ai 13 1. A. (o fu B. re at wi C. by (rd av cc D. wi re ed su nc in 2. ed or av	SPECIAL athority to obligate award funds contingent on 73 and 1644; unallowable costs; notification If the recipient is a "State," a local government The recipient may not obligate award funds is a of any subrecipient at any tier that is a State, nded in whole or in part with award funds is s In addition, with respect to any project costs imburse itself if at the time it incurs such co- any tier that is a State, a local government, or nole or in part with award funds by the recipient the recipient to OJP that, as of the date the re- egardless of tier) that is a State, local government ard condition entitled "No use of funds to inter- mpliance." The recipient must promptly notify OJP (in we th award conditions or otherwise, has credible cipient, or of any subrecipient at any tier that is ucation, may be subject to any information-co- formation-communication restriction. Any subaward (at any tier) to a subrecipient the activity of the subrecipient (or of any further ward funds is subject to any information-communication activity of the subrecipient (or of any further ward funds is subject to any information-communication communication-communicat	<i>CONDITIONS</i> a no use of funds to interfere with federal law enfor- nt, or a "public" institution of higher education: if, at the time of the obligation, the "program or ac- a local government, or a public institution of high oubject to any "information-communication restric it incurs "at risk," the recipient may not obligate a losts the program or activity of the recipient (or or a public institution of higher education) that wou to any information-communication restriction. ent shall be considered, for all purposes, to be a m excipient requests the drawdown, the recipient and tent, or public institution of higher education, is ir erfere with federal law enforcement: 8 U.S.C. 137 writing) if the recipient, from its requisite monitor e evidence that indicates that the funded program is either a State or a local government or a public communication restriction. In addition, any subawa or a public institution of higher education must re d, should the subrecipient have such credible evid hat is a State, a local government, or a public insti- tuy not obligate award funds if, at the time of the of such subrecipient at any tier) that is funded in wh	ctivity" of the recipient her education) that is ction." ward funds to of any subrecipient ld be reimbursed in aterial representation each subrecipient a compliance with the 73 and 1644; ongoing ing of compliance or activity of the institution of higher rd (at any tier) to a equire prompt ence regarding an itution of higher bligation, the program ole or in part with
cir tra fu su m 13 4.	cumstances (e.g., a small amount of award fu insitory non-compliance, which was unknown nds that, under this condition, may not be mad ch determination, DOJ will give great weight onitoring of subrecipient compliance with the 73 and 1644; ongoing compliance" award cor Rules of Construction. The "Rules of Constru- ninterference (within the funded "program or	nds obligated by the recipient at the time of a sub to the recipient despite diligent monitoring), any de shall be unallowable costs for purposes of this to evidence submitted by the recipient that demon requirements set out in the "No use of funds to in	recipient's minor and obligations of award award. In making any astrates diligent terfere 8 U.S.C.

A CONTRACT OF THE REAL OF THE	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 17 OF 29
PROJECT NUMBE	R 2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019	
	SPECIAL	CONDITIONS	
	interference (within the funded "program or ain law enforcement sensitive information	activity") with federal law enforcement: No publ	ic disclosure of
awa		he "program or activity" that is funded (in whole ward, and throughout the remainder of the period subaward (at any tier).	
1. N	Ioninterference: No public disclosure of fede	eral law enforcement information in order to conce	eal, harbor, or shield
U.S info U.S with	.C. 1324 and 18 U.S.C. chs. 1, 49, 227), no prmation in a direct or indirect attempt to con .C. ch. 49, or any alien who has come to, end	ederal law enforcement statutes and federal crimi public disclosure may be made of any federal law aceal, harbor, or shield from detection any fugitive tered, or remains in the United States in violation d constitute (or could form a predicate for) a viola	enforcement from justice under 18 of 8 U.S.C. ch. 12
2. N	Ionitoring		
The	recipient's monitoring responsibilities inclu-	de monitoring of subrecipient compliance with th	is condition.
3. A	llowable costs		
reas		under any other federal program, award funds may) of actions (e.g., training) designed to ensure co	
4. R	ules of construction		
A. I	For purposes of this condition		
	the term "alien" means what it means under a 1(a)(3));	section 101 of the Immigration and Nationality A	ct (see 8 U.S.C.
mac mea part thro	le available, by the federal government, to a nns, including, without limitation (1) throug nership or -task-force, (3) in connection with	on" means law enforcement sensitive information State or local government entity, -agency, or -off gh any database, (2) in connection with any law en h any request for law enforcement assistance or -c f planned, imminent, commencing, continuing, or	icial, through any nforcement cooperation, or (4)
	the term "law enforcement sensitive informations of the term "law enforcement sensitive information terms of the terms of term	tion" means records or information compiled for	any law enforcement
	the term "public disclosure" means any comp subrecipient (at any tier) that is a government	munication or release other than one (a) within t nt entity.	he recipient, or (b) to
'pro		portant Note" set out in the "Noninterference (wi ent: 8 U.S.C. 1373 and 1644 and ongoing compli- gh set forth here in full.	

STUDENT OF T	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 18 OF 29
PROJECT NU	JMBER 2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019	I
	SPECIAI	L CONDITIONS	
36.	No use of funds to interfere with federal law en information	nforcement: No public disclosure of certain law ent	forcement sensitive
		he recipient accepts this award, and throughout the among those included in any subaward (at any tier)	
	1. No use of funds to interfere: No public discl or shield	osure of federal law enforcement information in or	der to conceal, harbor,
	U.S.C. 1324 and 18 U.S.C. chs. 1, 49, 227), no any federal law enforcement information in a c fugitive from justice under 18 U.S.C. ch. 49, or	federal law enforcement statutes and federal crimi of funds under this award may be used to make any p lirect or indirect attempt to conceal, harbor, or shie r any alien who has come to, entered, or remains in o whether such disclosure would constitute (or cou f 8 U.S.C. 1324(a).	public disclosure of ld from detection any the United States in
	2. Monitoring		
	The recipient's monitoring responsibilities incl	ude monitoring of subrecipient compliance with th	is condition.
	3. Allowable costs		
		d under any other federal program, award funds many) of actions (e.g., training) designed to ensure co	
	4. Rules of construction.		
		ninterference (within the funded "program or activ aw enforcement sensitive information" award cond	

OF CONTRACTOR OF	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 19 OF 29			
PROJECT NUMBE	ER 2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019	I			
	SPECIAL	CONDITIONS				
37. No	ninterference (within the funded "program or	activity") with federal law enforcement: Interrog	ation of certain aliens			
awa		he "program or activity" that is funded (in whole ward, and throughout the remainder of the period ncluded in any subaward (at any tier).				
1.1	Noninterference with statutory law enforcement	ent access to correctional facilities				
fed as t "an ent the gov	Consonant with federal law enforcement statutes and regulations including 8 U.S.C. 1357(a), under which certain federal officers and employees "have power without warrant to interrogate any alien or person believed to be an alien as to his right to be or to remain in the United States," and 8 C.F.R. 287.5(a), under which that power may be exercised "anywhere in or outside the United States" within the funded program or activity, no State or local government entity, -agency, or -official may interfere with the exercise of that power to interrogate "without warrant" (by agents of the United States acting under color of federal law) by impeding access to any State or local government (or government-contracted) correctional facility by such agents for the purpose of "interrogat[ing] any alien or person believed to be an alien as to his [or her] right to be or to remain in the United States."					
2. 1	Monitoring					
The	e recipient's monitoring responsibilities inclu-	de monitoring of subrecipient compliance with th	is condition.			
3. /	Allowable costs					
rea		under any other federal program, award funds may) of actions (e.g., training) designed to ensure co				
4. I	Rules of construction					
A. 1	For purposes of this condition:					
	The term "alien" means what it means under S.C. 1101(a)(3)).	section 101 of the Immigration and Nationality A	Act (INA) (see 8			
	The term "correctional facility" means what eets Act of 1968 (see 34 U.S.C. 10251(a)(7))	it means under the title I of the Omnibus Crime C	Control and Safe			
	The term "impede" includes taking or contin practice, that—	uing any action, or implementing or maintaining	any law, policy, rule,			
(a)	is designed to prevent or to significantly dela	y or complicate, or				
(b)	has the effect of preventing or of significantl	y delaying or complicating.				
'pro		portant Note" set out in the "Noninterference (wi ent: 8 U.S.C. 1373 and 1644 and ongoing compli- th set forth here in full.				

RECEIPTION OF THE RECEIPTION O	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 20 OF 29
PROJECT NUMBER	2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019	
38. No u SCC perio 1. No Cons fede: as to "any unde State cont alien 2. M The 3. A To th reaso cond 4. Ru The	SPECIAL ase of funds to interfere with federal law end of performance for the award. Its provision to use of funds to interfere with statutory law sonant with federal law enforcement statute ral officers and employees "have power with his right to be or to remain in the United St where in or outside the United States" no er this award to interfere with the exercise of est acting under color of federal law) by impleated of the information of the end of the exercise of the ast to his [or her] right to be or to remain in onitoring recipient's monitoring responsibilities inclu llowable costs the extent that such costs are not reimbursed onable, necessary, and allocable costs (if an ition. "Rules of Construction" set out in the "Non	<i>CONDITIONS</i> forcement: Interrogation of certain aliens e recipient accepts this award, and throughout the ons must be among those included in any subawa w enforcement access to correctional facilities as and regulations including 8 U.S.C. 1357(a), u hout warrant to interrogate any alien or person tates," and 8 C.F.R. 287.5(a), under which that po o State or local government entity, -agency, or -off f that power to interrogate "without warrant" (by eding access to any State or local government (or for the purpose of "interrogat[ing] any alien or per-	rd (at any tier). nder which certain believed to be an alien ower may be exercised ficial may use funds agents of the United government- rson believed to be an is condition. ay be obligated for the ompliance with this

REAL PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 21 OF 29
PROJECT NUM	BER 2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019	I
S	Ioninterference (within the funded "program or COPE. This condition applies with respect to t	<i>CONDITIONS</i> activity") with federal law enforcement: Notice of the "program or activity" that is funded (in whole ward, and throughout the remainder of the period of subaward at any tier.	or in part) by the
1	. Noninterference with "removal" process: Not	ice of scheduled release date and time	
lo re in to p lo w E c	bcal government, a 90-day "removal period" du emove an alien from the U.S. "begins" no later ederal government is expressly authorized to m espect to the incarceration of [an] undocumente nto custody" certain criminal aliens "when the a b Congress on "the number of illegal alien[felc rompt removal" from the U.S. of removable "c bcal government entity, -agency, or -official (in with the "removal" process by failing to provide DHS of the scheduled release date and time for	s including 8 U.S.C. 1231 (for an alien incarcer uring which the federal government "shall" detain than "the date the alien is released from confin eake payments to a "State or a political subdivision ed criminal alien"); 8 U.S.C. 1226 (the federal government); and 8 U.S.C. 1366 (requiring a ons] in Federal and State prisons" and programs un riminal aliens") within the funded program or a necluding a government-contracted correctional face e as early as practicable (see para. 4.C. below) - a particular alien, if a State or local government (o DHS a formal written request pursuant to the INA	and then "shall" ement"; also, the n of the State with vernment "shall take an annual DOJ report nderway "to ensure the activity, no State or cility) may interfere - advance notice to or government-
2	. Monitoring		
Т	'he recipient's monitoring responsibilities inclu-	de monitoring of subrecipient compliance with th	is condition.
3	. Allowable costs		
re		under any other federal program, award funds may) of actions (e.g., training) designed to ensure co	
4	. Rules of construction		
la		Joninterference (within the funded "program or ac " award condition are incorporated by reference a	
S		to authorize or require any recipient, any subreci individual to maintain (or detain) any individual we been released.	
C	2. Applicability		
4	8 hours, if possible)." (See DHS Form I-247A cheduled release date and time for an alien are	t advance notice of scheduled release "as early as $(3/17)$). If (e.g., in light of the date DHS made such as not to allow for the advance notice that D ovide only as much advance notice as practicable.	ch request) the
d		n for a second, distinct purpose to request that a ed release. This condition does NOT encompass s	

SUMENT OF REAL	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 22 OF 29
PROJECT NU	JMBER 2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019	
40.	No use of funds to interfere with federal law en SCOPE. This condition applies as of the date th period of performance. Its provisions must be a 1. No use of funds to interfere with "removal" p Consonant with federal law enforcement statute local government, a 90-day "removal period" du remove an alien from the U.S. "begins" no later federal government is expressly authorized to n respect to the incarceration of [an] undocument into custody" certain criminal aliens "when the to Congress on "the number of illegal alien[fed prompt removal" from the U.S. of removable "co official (including a government-contracted cor "removal" process by failing to provide as ea the scheduled release date and time for a particu correctional facility receives from DHS a forma 2. Monitoring	the recipient accepts the award, and throughout the mong those included in any subaward at any tier. process: Notice of scheduled release date and time es including 8 U.S.C. 1231 (for an alien incarcer uring which the federal government "shall" detain than "the date the alien is released from confin hake payments to a "State or a political subdivision ed criminal alien"); 8 U.S.C. 1226 (the federal gov alien is released"); and 8 U.S.C. 1366 (requiring a ons] in Federal and State prisons" and programs u criminal aliens") no State or local government er rectional facility) may use funds under this award rly as practicable (see para. 4.C. below) advance alien if a State or local government (or gover al written request pursuant to the INA that seeks su	rated by a State or and then "shall" ement"; also, the n of the State with vernment "shall take in annual DOJ report nderway "to ensure the ntity, -agency, or - to interfere with the e notice to DHS of nment-contracted) uch advance notice.
	The recipient's monitoring responsibilities inclu 3. Allowable costs	de monitoring of subrecipient compliance with th	is condition.
	To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed	l under any other federal program, award funds may) of actions (e.g., training) designed to ensure co	
	4. Rules of construction.		
		interference (within the funded "program or activ rd condition are incorporated by reference as thou	
41.	Requirement to collect certain information from	a subrecipients	
	"public" institution of higher education, unless identified in the program solicitation as "Inform Security (DHS) and/or Immigration and Custon		oonses to the questions nent of Homeland s must be collected and

USTICE Y	STATUS	Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	e AWARD CONT BE SHEE Grant	Т	PAGE 23 OF 29
JECT NU	MBER	2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/20	19	
		SPEC	IAL CONDITIONS		
42.	Coope	rating with OJP Monitoring			
	proced Officer recipie docum deadlir result i restrict	cipient agrees to cooperate with OJP is lures, and to cooperate with OJP (incl r (OCFO)) requests related to such me ent agrees to provide to OJP all docum intentation related to any subawards ma nes set by OJP for providing the reque in actions that affect the recipient's DO tions on the recipient's access to aware ent as a DOJ High Risk grantee; or ter	uding the grant manager for this onitoring, including requests rela- inentation necessary for OJP to c de under this award. Further, the ested documents. Failure to coo DJ awards, including, but not lind d funds; referral to the DOJ OIC	s award and the Office lated to desk reviews a complete its monitorin he recipient agrees to a operate with OJP's monited mited to: withholdings	e of Chief Financial and/or site visits. The g tasks, including abide by reasonable nitoring activities may s and/or other
43.	FFAT	A reporting: Subawards and executiv	e compensation		
	more a execution obligation on the Execution This contraction	cipient must comply with applicable r and, in certain circumstances, to repor ives of the recipient and first-tier sub- tions, which derive from the Federal I OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/fundi- tive Compensation), and are incorpora- ondition, including its reporting requi- made to an individual who received t	t the names and total compensa recipients (first-tier "subgrantee Funding Accountability and Tra ng/Explore/FFATA.htm (Award ated by reference here. rement, does not apply to (1) a	tion of the five most h es") of award funds. T insparency Act of 2006 d condition: Reporting an award of less than S	highly compensated The details of recipient 6 (FFATA), are posted 5 Subawards and \$25,000, or (2) an
44.	organiz	zation that he or she may own or oper red monitoring of subawards		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	1
44.	The recondition subawa specifi	cipient must monitor subawards unde ions, and the DOJ Grants Financial G ard. Among other things, the recipien c outcomes and benefits attributable t t, documentation of its policies and p	uide, and must include the appl t is responsible for oversight of o use of award funds by subrec	icable conditions of th subrecipient spending ipients. The recipient	is award in any g and monitoring of agrees to submit, upon
45.	Use of	program income			
	the Par	m income (as defined in the Part 200 rt 200 Uniform Requirements. Progra l Financial Report, SF 425.			
46.	Justice	Information Sharing			
	Initiati Packag The recompli	action sharing projects funded under the ve (Global) guidelines. The recipient ge (GSP) and all constituent elements, cipient (and any subrecipient at any ti- tiance with the GSP and appropriate pre- cation for why an alternative approach	(and any subrecipient at any tie where applicable, as described er) must document planned app ivacy policy that protects share	er) must conform to the l at: https://it.ojp.gov/ proaches to information	e Global Standards / gsp_grantcondition. n sharing and describe

S DUENT OF R	A Support	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 24 OF 29	
PROJECT NU	MBER	2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019		
47.	To ave sharing possib demor	ance of duplication of networks old duplicating existing networks or IT sys g systems which involve interstate connec le, existing networks as the communication astrate to the satisfaction of BJA that this r	<i>CONDITIONS</i> stems in any initiatives funded by BJA for law en ctivity between jurisdictions, such systems shall er on backbone to achieve interstate connectivity, un requirement would not be cost effective or would	mploy, to the extent less the recipient can	
48.	 functionality of an existing or proposed IT system. 48. Compliance with 28 C.F.R. Part 23 With respect to any information technology system funded or supported by funds under this award, the recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must comply with 28 C.F.R. Part 23, Criminal Intelligence Systems Operating Policies, if OJP determines this regulation to be applicable. Should OJP determine 28 C.F.R. Part 23 to be applicable, OJP may, at its discretion, perform audits of the system, as per the regulation. Should any violation of 28 C.F.R. Part 23 occur, the recipient may be fined as per 34 U.S.C. 10231(c)-(d). The recipient may not satisfy such a fine with federal funds. 				
49.	49. Protection of human research subjects The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must comply with the requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 46 and all OJP policies and procedures regarding the protection of human research subjects, including obtainment of Institutional Review Board approval, if appropriate, and subject informed consent.				
50.	The re and 28 agrees	C.F.R. Part 22 that are applicable to colle	must comply with all confidentiality requirements ection, use, and revelation of data or information. mit a Privacy Certificate that is in accord with rec 3.	The recipient further	
51.	The re Repres	sentative contact information in GMS, inc	oformation OC), Financial Point of Contact (FPOC), and Aut Eluding telephone number and e-mail address. If a otice (GAN) must be submitted via the Grants Ma	any information is	

S CONTRACTOR OF THE SECOND	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 25 OF 29	
PROJECT NU	MBER 2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019	I	
	SPECIAL	CONDITIONS		
52.	Law enforcement task forces - required training			
Within 120 days of award acceptance, each current member of a law enforcement task force funded with award funds who is a task force commander, agency executive, task force officer, or other task force member of equivalent rank, must complete required online (internet-based) task force training. Additionally, all future task force members must complete this training once during the period of performance for this award, or once every four years if multiple OJP awards include this requirement.				
The required training is available free of charge online through the BJA-funded Center for Task Force Integrity and Leadership (www.ctfli.org). The training addresses task force effectiveness, as well as other key issues including privacy and civil liberties/rights, task force performance measurement, personnel selection, and task force oversight and accountability. If award funds are used to support a task force, the recipient must compile and maintain a task force personnel roster, along with course completion certificates.				
	Additional information regarding the training is available through BJA's web site and the Center for Task Force Integrity and Leadership (www.ctfli.org).			
53.	Justification of consultant rate			
	Approval of this award does not indicate approval of any consultant rate in excess of \$650 per day. A detailed justification must be submitted to and approved by the OJP program office prior to obligation or expenditure of such funds.			
54.	Submission of eligible records relevant to the N	ational Instant Background Check System		
	Consonant with federal statutes that pertain to firearms and background checks including 18 U.S.C. 922 and 34 U.S.C. ch. 409 if the recipient (or any subrecipient at any tier) uses this award to fund (in whole or in part) a specific project or program (such as a law enforcement, prosecution, or court program) that results in any court dispositions, information, or other records that are "eligible records" (under federal or State law) relevant to the National Instant Background Check System (NICS), or that has as one of its purposes the establishment or improvement of records systems that contain any court dispositions, information, or other records that are "eligible records" (under federal or State law) relevant to the NICS, the recipient (or subrecipient, if applicable) must ensure that all such court dispositions, information, or other records that are "eligible records" (under federal or State law) relevant to the NICS are promptly made available to the NICS or to the "State" repository/database that is electronically available to (and accessed by) the NICS, and when appropriate promptly must update, correct, modify, or remove such NICS-relevant "eligible records".			
		ance, the recipient may submit evidence to demon ncluding subrecipient compliance). DOJ will give tion regarding this condition.		

CHARTER COLUMN	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 26 OF 29		
PROJECT NUMBER	2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019			
	SPECIAL	CONDITIONS			
55. Compl	iance with National Environmental Policy	y Act and related statutes			
Upon request, the recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must assist BJA in complying with the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), the National Historic Preservation Act, and other related federal environmental impact analyses requirements in the use of these award funds, either directly by the recipient or by a subrecipient. Accordingly, the recipient agrees to first determine if any of the following activities will be funded by the grant, prior to obligating funds for any of these purposes. If it is determined that any of the following activities will be funded by the award, the recipient agrees to contact BJA.					
specifi subrec	The recipient understands that this condition applies to new activities as set out below, whether or not they are being specifically funded with these award funds. That is, as long as the activity is being conducted by the recipient, a subrecipient, or any third party, and the activity needs to be undertaken in order to use these award funds, this condition must first be met. The activities covered by this condition are:				
a. New	construction;				
proper	b. Minor renovation or remodeling of a property located in an environmentally or historically sensitive area, including properties located within a 100-year flood plain, a wetland, or habitat for endangered species, or a property listed on or eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places;				
	c. A renovation, lease, or any proposed use of a building or facility that will either (a) result in a change in its basic prior use or (b) significantly change its size;				
incider	d. Implementation of a new program involving the use of chemicals other than chemicals that are (a) purchased as an incidental component of a funded activity and (b) traditionally used, for example, in office, household, recreational, or education environments; and				
	e. Implementation of a program relating to clandestine methamphetamine laboratory operations, including the identification, seizure, or closure of clandestine methamphetamine laboratories.				
Assess agrees	ment and/or an Environmental Impact Sta	lying with NEPA may require the preparation of a atement, as directed by BJA. The recipient further f a Mitigation Plan, as detailed at https://bja.gov/H ry operations.	understands and		
subrect	ipients' existing programs or activities that	isting Programs or Activities: For any of the recipient will be funded by these award funds, the recipient in any preparation by BJA of a national or program	ent, upon specific		
56. Establi	shment of trust fund				
require awards includi Edwar funds i within	d to establish a trust fund account. Recipi in interest-bearing accounts, unless regu- ng any interest, may not be used to pay d d Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Gra n the trust fund (including any interest ea	e, the recipient (or a subrecipient, with respect to a ients (and subrecipients) must maintain advance p latory exclusions apply (2 C.F.R. 200.305(b)(8)). ebts or expenses incurred by other activities beyon nt Program (JAG). The recipient also agrees to ob rned) during the period of performance for the aw nexpended funds, including interest earned, must b	bayments of federal The trust fund, nd the scope of the oligate the award yard and expend		

A LAND CONTRACTOR	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 27 OF 29		
ROJECT NUM	1BER 2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019			
	SPECIAL	CONDITIONS			
57.	Prohibition on use of award funds for match under BVP program				
	JAG funds may not be used as the 50% match for purposes of the DOJ Bulletproof Vest Partnership (BVP) program.				
58.	Certification of body armor "mandatory wear" policies				
[; ; ;	If recipient uses funds under this award to purchase body armor, the recipient must submit a signed certification that law enforcement agencies receiving body armor purchased with funds from this award have a written "mandatory wear" policy in effect. The recipient must keep signed certifications on file for any subrecipients planning to utilize funds from this award for ballistic-resistant and stab-resistant body armor purchases. This policy must be in place for at least all uniformed officers before any funds from this award may be used by an agency for body armor. There are no requirements regarding the nature of the policy other than it be a mandatory wear policy for all uniformed officers while on duty.				
59.]	Body armor - compliance with NIJ standards and	d other requirements			
 	level, make or model, from any distributor or ma comply with applicable National Institute of Jus Armor Model List (https://nij.gov/topics/technol ballistic-resistant and stab-resistant body armor	purchased with JAG award funds may be purcha anufacturer, as long as the body armor has been to tice ballistic or stab standards and is listed on the logy/body-armor/Pages/compliant-ballistic-armor purchased must be made in the United States and The latest NIJ standard information can be found nitiative.aspx.	ested and found to NIJ Compliant Body .aspx). In addition, must be uniquely		
60.	Body armor - impact on eligibility for other prog	gram funds			
t	The recipient understands that the use of funds under this award for purchase of body armor may impact eligibility for funding under the Bulletproof Vest Partnership (BVP) program, a separate program operated by BJA, pursuant to the BVP statute at 34 USC 10531(c)(5).				
61.	Reporting requirements				
)]]]	OJP's GMS (https://grants.ojp.usdoj.gov). Consi Performance and Results Act (GPRA) and the G measure the results of its work. The recipient m Performance Measurement Tool (PMT) website reporting and other JAG requirements, refer to the	ancial Reports (SF-425) and semi-annual perform istent with the Department's responsibilities under GPRA Modernization Act of 2010, the recipient m sust submit quarterly performance metrics reports (www.bjaperformancetools.org). For more detail he JAG reporting requirements webpage. Failure in the freezing of grant funds and future High Ri	r the Government bust provide data that through BJA's led information on to submit required		
62.	Required data on law enforcement agency traini	ng			
:		r sub-awarded funding from this JAG award must at officers have received on the use of force, racia thent with the public.			

Contracting of the second seco	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 28 OF 29		
OJECT NUMBE	R 2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019			
	SPECIAL	CONDITIONS			
63. Exp	Expenditures prohibited without waiver				
set		the purchase of items prohibited by the JAG progretifies that extraordinary and exigent circumstan blic safety and good order.			
64. Aut	horization to obligate (federal) award funds	to reimburse certain project costs incurred on or a	fter October 1, 2018		
the proj min rem pred	The recipient may obligate (federal) award funds only after the recipient makes a valid acceptance of the award. As of the first day of the period of performance for the award (October 1, 2018), however, the recipient may choose to incur project costs using non-federal funds, but any such project costs are incurred at the recipient's risk until, at a minimum (1) the recipient makes a valid acceptance of the award, and (2) all applicable withholding conditions are removed by OJP (via a Grant Adjustment Notice). (A withholding condition is a condition in the award document that precludes the recipient from obligating, expending, or drawing down all or a portion of the award funds until the condition is removed.)				
risk con itse awa	," if and when the recipient makes a valid ad dition through a Grant Adjustment Notice, t If for project costs incurred "at-risk" earlier	ition expressly precludes reimbursement of project compared of this award and OJP removes each app he recipient is authorized to obligate (federal) award during the period of performance (such as project licable withholding condition), provided that those	blicable withholding and funds to reimburse costs incurred prior to		
fun the	ds to "supplant" State or local funds in viola	authorize the recipient (or any subrecipient at any tion of the recipient's certification (executed by the s will be used to increase the amounts of such func- law enforcement activities.	e chief executive of		
	of funds for DNA testing; upload of DNA		us mat would, in the		
65. Use	of funds for DNA testing, upload of DNA		us mat would, in the		
If a to the	ward funds are used for DNA testing of evic		files must be uploaded		
If a to t labo No	ward funds are used for DNA testing of evic ne Combined DNA Index System ("CODIS, pratory with access to CODIS.	profiles lentiary materials, any resulting eligible DNA prot	files must be uploaded vernment DNA		
If a to the labo No price Aw	ward funds are used for DNA testing of evic ne Combined DNA Index System ("CODIS, pratory with access to CODIS. profiles generated under this award may be or express written approval from BJA.	profiles lentiary materials, any resulting eligible DNA prof " the DNA database operated by the FBI) by a gov	files must be uploaded vernment DNA NA database without		
If a to the labo No price Aw be a	ward funds are used for DNA testing of evic ne Combined DNA Index System ("CODIS, pratory with access to CODIS. profiles generated under this award may be or express written approval from BJA. ard funds may not be used for the purchase	profiles lentiary materials, any resulting eligible DNA prof " the DNA database operated by the FBI) by a gov entered or uploaded into any non-governmental D of DNA equipment and supplies unless the resultin	files must be uploaded vernment DNA NA database without		

	U.S. Department of Justice Office of Justice Programs Bureau of Justice Assistance	AWARD CONTINUATION SHEET Grant	PAGE 29 OF 29		
PROJECT NU	MBER 2019-DJ-BX-0606	AWARD DATE 09/25/2019			
	SPECIAL	CONDITIONS			
67.		om the chief executive of the applicant governmer	ıt		
	The recipient may not obligate, expend, or draw down any award funds until the recipient submits the required "Certifications and Assurances by the Chief Executive of the Applicant Government," properly-executed (as determined by OJP), and a Grant Adjustment Notice (GAN) has been issued to remove this condition.				
68.	68. Withholding of funds: Memorandum of Understanding				
	The recipient may not obligate, expend, or draw down any award funds until OJP has reviewed and approved the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), and a Grant Adjustment Notice (GAN) has been issued to remove this condition.				
69.	Withholding of funds: Disclosure of lobbying				
		down any funds under this award until it has proure of Lobbying Activities (SF-LLL) form, and Otion.			
	By:				
By: Mayor					
	Date:				
	Attest:				
	Attest: City Clerk				
Date:					
	Countersigned:				
	City Auditor				
	Date:				
	Approved as to form:				
	City Attorney				
	Date:				